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16 July 2025

Harnett County Department of Public Health
Re: Well Construction Permit Application for 202 S. 8t St, Erwin, NC

To Whom It May Concern,
The following information is provided under the Site Plan section:

1. Approximate property lines are marked in black Sharpie

2. This well is intended for a lawn irrigation system to be installed at later
date and to replenish our swimming pool water, thus avoiding over-
consumption of the reginal water system (HRW) supply and alleviate
accompanying sewer fees for water consumed during lawn irrigation and pool
replenishment.

3. Well location is marked with circled X on the site plan.

4. There are no known existing or proposed sewer lines within 100’ of the
proposed well.

S. There are no known existing wells within 100’.

6. There are no known above or below ground storage tanks.

7. There are no other known contamination sources within 100’ of the
proposed well.

8. There are no known existing or pending groundwater restrictions or
variances pertaining to the property.

Sincerely,

@m = ‘ﬂ,w rd
Howard W. McKityne
202 S. 8th St

Erwin, NC 28339



